Mike

Michael J. DeMell

Department Manager | Savannah

Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company
2201 Rowland Avenue | Savannah, Georgia 31404

D (912) 236 4711 1 F (904) 470 2112 1 M (912) 596 3746
mdemell@esinc.cc | www.esinc.cc | terracon.com

a6 ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES, INC.

| J‘% A Tlerracon coMPANY

© f ¥ in

Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic communication are privileged and confidential information, and intended only for the
use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you.

From: Labarba, Sam <sam.labarba@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 4:21 PM

To: DeMell, Mike J <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock Letter to CRD

Mike,

The dimensions of the fixed deck need to be included somewhere on this application. You can add it into the description
or have the engineer update the drawing. Writing in on top of the engineered drawing will not be appropriate because it
gives the impression that it was done professionally with the stamp and signature from the engineer. As long as the
scale is correct and it is included in the description of the existing facility we should be okay. (DeMell comment; the
drawings are to scale and the fixed deck measures our correctly. Additionally, this same measure is provided in the
project description within the application materials we provided. Page 1, paragraph 2 of the description speaks to the
fixed deck size.)

A couple more things... The description says the walkway is 86ft. 10in. but the drawing shows 84ft. Can you explain this
difference? (DeMell comment; the 84’ measure is taken from the approximate drip line of the roof over the fixed

deck. Placing a scale on the figure, beginning at the edge of the fixed deck to the NE end | measure slightly over

86’. Looking back at the description, Page 1, Section 1.1 Existing Conditions speaks to 86’-10”.) Also, | just wanted to
clarify the extended property line on the drawing. Is this the property line separating both sides of the duplex, or it the
property line to the neighboring home? (DeMell comment; The extension of the property boundaries are between the
duplex property and the Alley Street boundary on the southeast and between the duplex property and the adjoining
neighbor to the northwest.)

Thanks,



Sam LaBarba

Coastal Permit Coordinator

Coastal Resources Division

(912) 262-3127 | M: (912) 266-0277
Facebook « Twitter e Instagram

Buy a hunting or fishing license today!

A division of the
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

From: DeMell, Mike J <mdemell @ESINC.CC>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Vick, Tarah L <tvick@ESINC.CC>

Cc: Labarba, Sam <sam.labarba@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: Re: Hayler Dock Letter to CRD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks for checking that Tarah. Sam can you simply write that in on the drawings to avoid having to go back to the
engineer and getting everything signed again that would be a real pain in the caboose. As you know the fixed deck
wasn'’t part of the subject and is in the record previously with regard to its size. Please let me know thank you Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2019, at 3:23 PM, Vick, Tarah L <tvick@esinc.cc> wrote:

Good Afternoon Gentlemen,

My field notes and the permit drawings in the joint application both equate to 15’10” X 9°10” for the
fixed deck.

Regards,

Tarah Vick

Field Scientist | Savannah

Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company
2201 Rowland Ave. | Savannah, Georgia 31404

D (912) 236 4711 1 F (912) 629 4001 | M (706) 764 6387

tvick@esinc.cc | www.esinc.cc | terracon.com
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Confidentiality Notice: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic communication are privileged and confidential information, and
intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not
retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you.

From: DeMell, Mike J
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 3:02 PM



To: Labarba, Sam <sam.labarba@dnr.ga.gov>; Vick, Tarah L <tvick@ESINC.CC>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock Letter to CRD

Hey Sam
We should have those measurements based upon the field work we completed earlier.
| will ask Tarah to look that up and get those to me.

Talk soon.
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 3:00 PM

To: DeMell, Mike J <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock Letter to CRD

Mike,
The drawing does not have to dimensions of the fixed deck. Can you add those?

Thanks,

Sam LaBarba

Coastal Permit Coordinator

Coastal Resources Division

(912) 262-3127 | M: (912) 266-0277
Facebook e Twitter ¢ Instagram

Buy a hunting or fishing license today!

A division of the
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES



From: DeMell, Mike J <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 1:07 PM
To: Labarba, Sam <sam.labarba@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: Vick, Tarah L <tvick@ESINC.CC>

Subject: FW: Hayler Dock Letter to CRD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Sam

The Hayler dock is back in action following some discussion about improvements to the retaining
wall. The Hayler’s have decided to pass on improvements at this time, and wish to proceed with the
original dock repairs we have been discussing.

Attached is a compilation of information that was requested in your prior letter. That, as noted by Tarah
below, is being FedEx to you today.

We will remain in touch with you to follow up and advise the client thereafter.
As always, thanks for your time and we look forward to pushing this off the desk.

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

From: Vick, Tarah L

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 12:13 PM
To: DeMell, Mike J <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Subject: Hayler Dock Letter to CRD

Mike,

Please see the attached compiled document to Sam LaBarba. It will go out today at 4 with the FEDEX
pickup.

Thanks!




Tarah Vick

Field Scientist | Savannah

Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company
2201 Rowland Ave. | Savannah, Georgia 31404

D (912) 236 4711 | F (912) 629 4001 | M (706) 764 6387

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

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.




From: Barreiro, Deb

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:46 AM

To: "Mark Hayler'

Ce: Ridley, Cindy; George Shaw (gshaw@cityoftybee.org)
Subject: RE: Dock Damage/Repair

Thanks for reaching out to us about the dock that services #5 & #7 Alley #3 on Tybee.

As previously discussed with Ms. Ridley (copied here)
replacement of the walkway & hand rails

as well as any maintenance to the fixed deck and cover
are authorized under this emergency authorization.

Please note that any changes to the footprint of the existing structure
will still need a Coastal Marshlands Protection Act Permit.

Additionally,
Please note that the replacement of the fence that ran along the southern property line is not included in this

authorization.

db

From: Ridley, Cindy

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:13 AM
To: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: FW: Dock Damage/Repair

From: Ridley, Cindy
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 1:20 PM
To: ‘'vossen26@belisouth.net’ <vossen26@belisouth.net>

Subject: Dock Damage/Repair

Thank you for your call. We are saddened to hear that your private dock facility has sustained damage. If you
can send us photos of the damage sustained to the structure, any photos of the structure before it was
damaged, and any permit documents you have | would greatly appreciate it as they will help facilitate
documentation associated with reconstruction efforts.

This serves as your emergency authorization to rebuild your private dock facility (owner of record is George
H. Spirides) at #5 & #7 Alley 3 Oceanfront & 15% street, Tybee Island, Georgia 31328. This authorization is
limited to repair/replacement of the structure in its original location and in its original size and configuration.
It is a requirement to call or e-mail me with the name of your contractor, if one is used, and call or e-mail me
when repairs are complete. Construction should be complete or the work should be under contract within 6
months of today’s date. Please contact us if this presents a burden for you.

Please submit a dock permit application in the very near future so that we can get this properly documented
to you as the current owner.



All repairs/replacement must adhere to the standard construction conditions below.

Hurricane Matthew — Reconstruction Conditions for Dock Facilities:

1. All equipment used for the construction or maintenance of any portion of the Dock Facility must be
operated from construction mats laid in a single file immediately adjacent to the portion in question and
from one side only. All Best Management Practices (BMPs) should be used to prevent any erosion and
sedimentation at the site,

2. No construction materials or debris may be placed, disposed of, or stored in jurisdictional areas. Any
incidental impacts associated with construction maintenance of the Dock Facility may be required to be
rectified, with proper coordination with the Department, by fully restoring impacted areas to their pre-
construction topographic and vegetative states.

3. Manatee awareness signage must be installed during construction and maintenance work on the facility.

4. Allin-water construction activities shall cease upon sighting of a manatee within 50 feet of any work in the
marsh or open waters. Construction activities shall not resume until the manatee has not been observed

within 50 feet of the project area for 30 minutes.

5. All vessels associated with the project construction will operate at “no wake/idle” speeds at all times in the
project area. All construction vessels will follow routes of deep water whenever possible.

6. Extreme care will be taken in lowering materials below the water surface and/or water bottom. Equipment
material include but limited to: piles; sheet piles; casings for drill shaft construction; spuds; pile templates;
and anchors. All such equipment/material shall be lowered as slow as possible to avoid injury to any
manatee that may have entered the project site undetected.

7. In the event of injury to or mortality of a manatee in the project area please immediately notify the
Georgia Department of Natural Resources at 912-264-7218 on weekdays or 1-800-241-4113 on nights and

weekends.

Should you wish to construct anything other than what is shown on these drawings, you must submit a new
application. Applications can be found on the Department’s webpage under the “Marsh and Shore Permits”
tab (http://coastalgadnr.org/). New applications for alternative locations, sizes or configurations will not be
processed until after we have addressed emergency situations. Requests for emergency approvals to
reconstruct dock to their permitted configurations are currently being accepted through November 21,

Please retain a copy of this document for your files. Thank you for your understanding and cooperation during
this process. Contact me at 912.264.7218 or via email if you have questions or for further assistance.

Sincerely,
Cindy

Have a great day!!
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Labarba, Sam

[ oI AR S b S S R e S B TR AN UL 00 ST AT SRR R TR SO s SE DT PRI S AN T R e A7 RPN B4 N O TSRS T v T T SRRSO NI ITAY 4 M IEIIG - SR S i R S o i |
From: DeMell, Mike J <mdemell@ESINC.CC>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Labarba, Sam; Vick, Tarah L

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

We’ve been able to circle back to your questions / comments below.
Please see my comments in GREEN, | think we are covered.

Please review and let me know if you have any questions.

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

ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES, INC.

A llerracon coMpPANY

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

1



scale is correct and it is included in th. sescription of the existing facility we shou. e okay. (DeMell comment; the
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
Facebook e Twitter e Instagram

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
wasn’t part of the subject and is in the record previously with regard to its size. Please let me know thank you Mike
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
I will ask Tarah to look that up and get those to me.

Talk soon.
Mike

Michael J. DeMell

Department Manager | Savannah

Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company
2201 Rowland Avenue I Savannah, Georgia 31404

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

To: DeMell, Mike J <mdemell @ESINC.CC>
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
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Confidentiality Notice: The information a. . attachments contained in this electronic communication ai sileged and confidential information, and
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
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From: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Labarba, Sam

Subject: Re: Community Dock Drawing Requirements

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you.

Sent from Mike DeMell's iPhone.

From: Labarba, Sam <sam.labarba@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:14:53 PM

To: Mike DeMell

Subject: Community Dock Drawing Requirements

Mike,

As we discussed on the phone today, 3/21/19, a requirement in the application for a Community Dock under the Coastal
Marshlands Protection Act is that “The drawings must be stamped by a Registered Land Surveyor, Professional Engineer,
or Architect licensed to do business in Georgia” (Ga. Comp. R. & Regs. R. 391-2-3-.03 (4)(b)

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
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:48 PM
To: Labarba, Sam

Subject: RE: Hayler Response Letter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Oh, sorry to bother you. Hope you enjoy.
Pls try my cell Thursday afternoon —2 pm on. | will either be in the truck or at the office.

Thx.
Mike

gt ENVIRONMENTAL
VI SERVICES, INC.

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 904-470-2112 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

o f ¥in

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
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Mike DeMell <mdemell @ESINC.CC>
Subject: Re: Hayler Response Letter

Mike,

| am on vacation until Thursday. Anytime Thursday or Friday will work for me. Let me know when is best and
I'll put it on my schedule.

Thanks,
Sam

Get Outlook for Android




From: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:18:53 PM
To: Labarba, Sam

Subject: FW: Hayler Response Letter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Sam

Just circling back on the RAl and my note below.

| tried to reach your cell, your voice mail is full. Just FYI.
Anyway, please give me a ring to discuss.

Thx.
Mike

g{ ENVIRONMENTAL
"/ SERVICES, INC.

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 904-470-2112 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

Wo fV¥in

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

From: Mike DeMell

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2019 10:43 AM

To: 'Labarba, Sam' <sam.labarba@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: Hayler Response Letter

Good morning Sam
I left a voice mail last week regarding your letter and RAL.

Will you look at your schedule and let me know if we can set up a time to talk Monday 18", anytime Tuesday morning
before noon, except for 10 to 1030. Thursday afternoon or Friday.

I'd like to confirm professional drawing items.
Thx, talk with you soon.

Mike



' ENVIRONMENTAL
VI SERVICES, INC.

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 904-470-2112 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

Wo f ¥in

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Subject: Hayler Response Letter

Mike,

Attached is the response letter for the Hayler project, you have also been mailed a copy. Let me know if you have any
guestions.

Thank you,

Sam LaBarba

Coastal Permit Coordinator

Marsh and Shore Management Program
Coastal Resources Division

0: (912) 264-7218 | M: (912) 266-0277
Follow us on Facebook

Buy a fishing license today!

A division of the
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Please constider the environment before printing this email




o
L2

A\

~ T GEORGIA

A DITASTMLNT OF MATURAL RESICRCLS

COASTAL RESOURCES DIVISION
OnE COMNIERVATION WAY » BRUMSWICK, GA 31520 9122647218
COASTALGADNERORG

MARK WILLIAMS DOUG HAYMANS
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
March 6, 2019
Michael DeMell

Environmental Services, Inc.
101 Estus Drive, Suite B
Savannah, Georgia 31404

Re:  Application for a Coastal Marshlands Protection Act Permit for Mark & Wendy
Hayler, Change of Use and Maintenance of an Existing Dock Facility, Tybee Creek,
Chatham County, Georgia.

Dear Mr. DeMell:

The Department has reviewed the application for the proposed change of use and maintenance of
the existing dock facility. The proposed project includes re-constructing the previously existing
10ft. x 28ft. floating dock, connecting the floating dock to the existing fixed deck via a gangway,
and changing the use to a Tier 2 Community Dock. The facility will impact approximately
869.75 square feet (0.02 acres) of coastal marshlands. Staff has identified additional information
that is needed before the application can be placed on public notice. Keep in mind that an
application needs to be “substantially complete” before it can be presented to the Coastal
Marshlands Protection Committee (CMPC). The following items are required before the
application can be placed on Public Notice:

1. Detailed professional scaled project drawings of the proposed project;
. A copy of the drawings signed by the appropriate local government zoning authority;

3. The proposed application is classified as a simple structure application. Please
provide $100.00, such check or money order made payable to the Georgia
Department of Natural Resources.

4. Provide a copy of the water quality certification issued by the Environmental
Protection Division, if required for the proposed project. If not required how will the
project be authorized by United States Army Corps of Engineers?

Our permitting and legal staff will be reviewing your application simultaneously. Our legal staff
may contact you to clarify ownership interests or to request additional information. Once these
materials have been received, and the application is substantially complete, we will begin the
public notice process. During the public comment period, the committee will be reviewing the
project. I will notify you of any additional information requested by them as provided in the

Official Code of Georgia Annotated (O.C.G.A.) 12-5-286. Public comments and questions about
your project will be forwarded to you for a written response. This project qualifies as a minor



Hayler
PAGE 2 of 2

alteration (less than 0.10 acres), and as such will be mailed to the Committee and not be
scheduled for a public meeting unless requested so by a Committee member. Staff will assist you
throughout the process.

I appreciate your assistance in working with staff to provide a substantially complete permit
application to the Coastal Marshlands Protection Committee for their consideration. Please feel
free to contact me at 912-264-7218 with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

%/\%W

Sam LaBarba
Coastal Permit Coordinator
DNR Coastal Resources Division

Cc: Mark & Wendy Hayler
700 Spalding Heights Drive
Atlanta, GA 30350
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DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCLS

COASTAL RESOURCES DIVISION
ONE CONSERVATION WAY + BRUNSWICK. GA 31520 * 912.264.7218
COASTALGADNR.ORG

MARK WILLIAMS DOUG HAYMANS
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR

January 25, 2019

Mark and Wendy Hayler
700 Spalding Heights Drive
Atlanta, GA 30350

Re:  Coastal Marshlands Protection Act (CMPA) Permit Application for a
Community Dock, #5 and #7 Alley No. 3, Tybee Creek, Chatham County.

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Hayler:

I am in receipt of your application materials for the above referenced project. Our
permitting and legal staff will be reviewing your application simultaneously. Our legal
staff may contact you to clarify ownership interests. Within the next 30 days, our
permitting staff will contact you to advise the status of your application. You may be
requested to provide additional information needed for project evaluation. Once these
materials have been received, and the application is substantially complete, we will begin
the public notice process. Public comments and questions about your project will be
forwarded to you for a written response. At the end of the public notice period, your
project will either be sent to the Coastal Marshlands Protection Committee (CMPC) for
review or scheduled for a CMPC meeting date. Staff will assist you throughout the
process.

Please feel free to contact me at (912) 264-7218 if you have additional questions.
Sincerely,
Paul D. Tobler

Permit Coordinator
Marsh and Shore Management Program

CC: Michael DeMell
Environmental Services, Inc.
101 Estus Drive, Suite B
Savannah, GA 31404



Tobler, Paul

R, A e i it e
From: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 2:26 PM
To: Tobler, Paul
Subject: Hayler Dock
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Paul

| hope you are well and the holidays were relaxing.

Last you and | spoke about this project | mentioned that the Hayler’s had considered modifying the dock since we
needed to go through this effort anyway. However, after further consideration, they have decided to stay with the
original configuration and move ahead as previously planned.

| will send that package to you for review and consideration.

If you would, when you get a moment give me a call to discuss approximate timing for processing this effort.

As always, thanks for your time.

Talk soon.
Mike

ENVIRONMENTAL
| SERVICES, INC.

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 904-470-2112 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

Wo f v¥in

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

SR A et s |
From: Mike DeMell <mdemell @ESINC.CC>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Tobler, Paul
Cc: Rusty Newman
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock - Tybee Island

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

No, that’s why | asked for this project.
Thanks for checking and confirming, good to know early.

Thanks as always.
Mike

Rusty, pls see note from Paul below and give me a call.

Thx.
Mike

ENVIRONMENTAL
| SERVICES, INC.

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 904-470-2112 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

W o f v¥in

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

From: Tobler, Paul <paul.tobler@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock - Tybee Island

Mike,

I misspoke yesterday. While going over the rules for another project I saw that project drawings do in fact have to be
stamped by a PE, registered land surveyor, or licensed architect. You can refer to Rules Chapter 391-2-3-.03(4)(b) for the
exact verbiage. Sorry about that, could have sworn we just approved a community dock without stamped drawings, |
guess [ was mistaken. Let me know if you have questions.



Sincerely,

Paul D. Tobler

Coastal Permit Coordinator
Coastal Resources Division
(912)262-3134 | M: (912) 689-6261
Follow us in Facebook

Buy a fishing license today!

A division of the

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

From: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Tobler, Paul <paul.tobler@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: Hayler Dock - Tybee Island

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Paul
| hope all is well.

I've recently met with the Hayler’s to discuss the package of data to be submitted to your office for the community dock
designation vs. SF dock that you are aware of.

We engaged in additional discussions and they have a wish list that differs from the current and prior approved facility.

Will you give me a call to discuss this further. Effectively, I'd like to discuss modifying this facility and to accommodate
their wishes.

| look forward to speaking with you soon.

Mike

ENVIRONMENTAL
Y| SERVICES, INC.

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 904-470-2112 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

Wof v¥in

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

s T T W Y e R AT & A A
From: Tobler, Paul
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:44 AM
To: ‘Mike DeMell'
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
exact verbiage. Sorry about that, could have sworn we just approved a community dock without stamped drawings, I
guess | was mistaken. Let me know if you have questions.

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

I’'ve recently met with the Hayler’s to discuss the package of data to be submitted to your office for the community dock
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

Wo f vin

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
Flag Status: Completed

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

I look forward to speaking with you soon.

Mike

ENVIRONMENTAL
| SERVICES, INC.

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 904-470-2112 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

Wo fv¥in

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Tobler, Paul

Cc: Barreiro, Deb

Subject: RE: Hayler Dock

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon.
Deb, would you have a moment to speak with me for a second today about Mr. Hayler’s JD.
I am in the office.

Thx.
Mike

ENVIRONMENTAL
1 SERVICES, INC.

30 Years of Excellence

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 912-236-3668 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

ESI Website | Follow Us On Facebook | Follow Us on Twitter | Follow Us on Instagram

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Tobler, Paul <paul.tobler@dnr.ga.gov>
Cc: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock

Thx Paul
Deb, will you call me about this when you get a second.

Thx.
Mike



ENVIRONMENTAL
Y1 SERVICES, INC.

o0 Year:

s of Facellence

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>

Cc: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock

Mike, you will still need a verified JD line for the site. I would think you can go ahead and get the seaward side
of the bulkhead surveyed and send it to deb to verify.

Deb, Mike needs a verified JD line at the Hayler residence on Tybee for their CMPA application.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Tobler

Coastal Permit Coordinator

Coastal Resources Division

(912) 262-3134 | M: (912) 689-6261
Follow us in Facebook

Buy a fishing license today!

A division of the

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

From: Mike DeMell [mailto:mdemell@ESINC.CC]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:44 AM

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

Ok, it’s a few quick questions when you can call.
Thx.

S ENVIRONMENTAL
AV SERVICES, INC.

30 Years of Fovcellence)




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
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Mike DeMell <mdemell@ESINC.CC>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock

Mike,
Sorry I forgot we are flying this moring. Gonna have to be after lunch if that is ok. Apologies

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:30 AM

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

Super, my cell would be great.

ENVIRONMENTAL
VI SERVICES, INC.

30 Years of Excellence)

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

9



of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you.

From: Tobler, Paul <paul.tobler@dnr.ga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Mike DeMell <mdemell @ESINC.CC>
Subject: RE: Hayler Dock

1 will call in about 10 min

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:22 AM

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

Good morning Paul.
| am checking in to see if you would have a few minutes to discuss this project.

| passed this onto another employee whom | have since released. | am picking this back up and wanted to confirm with
you a few items needed to make the application for the CMPA request.

| am in the office and think we can speak for a few minutes to work this out.

Thx.
Mike

ENVIRONMENTAL

”

SERVICES, INC.

30 Years of Fxcellence

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

10



of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. Thank you.

11



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

oy ENVIRONMENTAL
1 SERVICES, INC.

30 Years of Excellence

Michael J. DeMell | Sr. VP & Technical Director
101 B Estus Drive, Savannah, GA 31404
912-236-4711 Phone | 912-236-3668 Fax | 912-596-3746 Cell

ESI| Website | Follow Us On Facebook | Follow Us on Twitter | Follow Us on Instagram

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

12



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

aa:z ENVIRONMENTAL
M SERVICES, INC.

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

I will call in about 10 min

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

14



| passed this onto another employee whom | have since released. | am picking this back up and wanted to confirm with
you a few items needed to make the application for the CMPA request.

I am in the office and think we can speak for a few minutes to work this out.

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

15



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

From: Mike DeMell [mailto:mdemell @ESINC.CC]
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

o ENVIRONMENTAL
V| SERVICES, INC.

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

7] ENVIRONMENTAL
W] SERVICES, INC.

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
17



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
I am checking in to see if you would have a few minutes to discuss this project.

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
R SERVICES, INC.

o0 Year:

s of Fovcellence

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

> e e e ey
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

A ENVIRONMENTAL
A SERVICES, INC.

30 Years of Lxcellence

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

aes i e |
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

§I ENVIRONMENTAL
Y1 SERVICES, INC.

o0 Year:

s of Frcellence

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

'ENVIRONMENTAL
MY SERVICES, INC.

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
use of the intended recipient(s). if the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying
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
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